RE Promoting Efficient Spending OMB Memo M-12-12 braft Chairman waiver for RIC 2013.txt

From: Kasputys, Clare

sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Kipfer, Lorna

cc: Langlie, Liz; Golder, Jennifer; Bettis, Ashley

Subject: RE: "Promoting Efficient Spending" OMB Memo M-12-12 Draft Chairman

waiver for RIC 2013

Lorna, I would suggest a few changes:

You probably only need James Corbett in ADM; you probably don't need RES for
this action either because we really want to get this moving.

B{w - - do we expect to get a letter from NEI soon to accompany this waiver.
Clare

————— original Message-----

From: Kipfer, Lorna

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 5:03 PM

To: Kasputys, Clare

Cc: Langlie, Liz; Golder, Jennifer; Bettis, Ashley

Subject: Fw: "Promoting Efficient Spending” OMB Memo M-12-12 Draft cChairman
waiver for RIC 2013 :

Hi Clare,

As you know, we have an EDO ticket to craft a waiver for RIC 2013 to be signed

by the Chairman. As you see below, I reached out to Jennifer for the appropriate
individuals who should concur on the package. Since I received an out of office
message from her, I am asking you the same question.

Please let me know if the names below are correct, or who should be
added/deleted from concurrence. we would like to send out the package to
appropriate folks soon.

Thanx so much,

————— original Message-----

From: Kipfer, Lorna

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 4:52 PM

To: Golder, Jennifer

Subject: "Promoting Efficient Spending" OMB Memo M-12-12 Draft Chairman
waiver for RIC 203

Hi Jennifer,

In response to the attached EDO Green Ticket, we have prepared a draft waiver

for the Chairman's approval. As part of the coordination effort, we want to send
the draft to the appropriate individuals in ADM, OGC and CFO for review /
comment. I assume that those in attendance at the M-12-12 meeting last week

are the appropriate folks, but I would like you to confirm:

ADM

Steve Pool
James Corbett
0GC _
Mark Maxin
OCFO

Jennifer Golder
Joel Mattingly

NRR
Eric Leeds
Dan Dorman

susan Abraham
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Hong Le
(Liz Langlie and myself)

RES
Brian Sheron (co-sponsor of RIC)

Please let me know if the list I have is accurate in your opinion, and if I need to
add/delete any, who.

Thanx so much,

Lorna P. Kipfer, CGMP

Program Specialist

Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis staff

office of Nuclear_ Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-4065 Lorna.Kipfer@nrc.gov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory
Information Conference
March 12-14, 2013

————— original Message-----

From: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:10 AM

To: RidsNrrPmda Resource

Cc: Kipfer, Lorna; Abraham, Susan; Le, Hong
Subject: ACTION: G20120383 - Due: 6/22/12

Attached is a green ticket on waiver for the 2013 Regulatory Information
conference (RIC) - Promoting Efficient Spending to Support Agency Operations,
due to the EDO on June 22, 2012.

I will issue the ticket once the TAC number has been assigned.

Thanks,
Patti

————— original Message-----

From: Jaegers, Cathy

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 10:43 AM

To: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource

Cc: RidsAdmMailCenter Resource; warner, Deanna; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource;
Remsburg, Kristy; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; Hudson, Sharon; Merzke, Daniel
Subject: ACTION: G20120383 - Due: 6/22/12

Attached is the action green ticket assigned to NRR to coordinate with ADM, 0GC
and CFO. The ADAMS version will be sent after DPC processes.
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